UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. ‘ ‘

~ In the Matter of

. CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE ' Inv. No. 337-TA-895
OUTDOOR GRILLS AND PARTS
- THEREOF

LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER

. The Commission found that there is a violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
| as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), in the unlawful importation, sale for importation, and sale éfter
: importation by Respondents The Brinkmann Corporation (“Brihkmann”) of Dallas, Texas;
-Outdoor Leisure Products, Inc. (“OLP”) of Neosho, Missouri; Dongguan Kingsun..Enterprises
-Co., Ltd. (“Kingsun”) of Dongguan City, China; Academy, Ltd. (“Academy”) of Katy, Texas;
and Ningboi Huige Outdoor Products Co., Ltd. (“Huige”) of Zhejiang Province, China,. of certain
multiple mode outdoof grills and parts thereof by reason of infringement of one or more claims
-of U.S. Patent No. 8,381,712 (“the *712 _patent”).

The Commission also found Respondeht Keesung Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Kéésung”)

“of Guangzhou, China in default pursuant to secti;)ﬁ 337(g)(1) and 19 C.F.R. § 210.16 for failing
| to respond to the Notic¢ of Investigation and a complaint that alleged a violation of Séction 337 |
: of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), with respect to the unlawful
: importation, sale for importation, and sale after importation into the United States of certain
‘multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof by reason of infringement of one or more claims

| of the *712 patent.



Having reviewed'thé record of this ini/es_tigation, including the written submiséioris of the
‘parties, the Commission has made its determination on the issues of remedy, the public interest,
“and bonding. The CommissiOn has determined that the appropriate form of relief is a limited
| exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed entry of covered multiple mode outdoor grills and
:parts thereof manufactured by, for, or on behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingéun, Academy, Huige,
-and Keeéung, or any of their affiliated cpmpanies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business
‘entities, or their successors or assigné.

The Commission has also determined that the public interest factors enumerated in
19 U.S.C. §§ 1337(d)(1) and 1337(g)(1) do not preclude the issuance of the limited exclusion
order. |

During the Presidential review period, the Commissiop has further determined to set a
: boﬁd of 100 percent of the entered value for all covered }produc;ts rnanufactﬁred by, for, or on
| behaif of Keesung, and to set a bond of zero percent of the entered value for all covered products
manufactured by, for, or on behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingsun, Academy, and Huige. |

Accordingly, the Commission hereby ORDERS that:

1. Multiple mode outdoor grills and parté»thereof covered by one or more of claims
1, 2,4,6-11, 13, and 15-20 of the 712 patent and that are manufactured abroad ,
by or on behalf of, ér imported by or on behalf of Brinkmann or any of its
affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or its
successors or assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into the United
States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a
warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under

license of the patent owner or as provided by law, and except for parts imported



for use in the maintenance, se'rvice? or repair of multiple mode outdoor grills
purchased prior to the effective date of this Order. |
Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof cbvered by one or more of claims
1-9 of the *712 patent and that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or
imported by or on behalf of OLP, Kingsun, or any of their affiliated companies,
parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or
assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into the United States, entry for
consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for
consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under license of the
patent owner or as provided‘ by law, and except for parts imported for use in the
maintenance, service, br répair of multiple mode outdoor grills purchased prior to
the effective date of this Order.
Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof covered by one or more of claims |
1-13, 15, and 16 of the ’712 patent and that are manufactured abroad by or on
behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of Academy, Huige, or any of their
affiliated companies, pareﬁts, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or
their successofs or assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into the
United States; entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal
from a warehouse for consumption, for th_e remaining term of the patent, except
under license of the patent owner or as provided by law, and except for parts |
.imi)orted for use in the maintenance, service, or repair of multiple mode outdoor
: gfills purchased prior to the effective date of this. Order.
Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts theréof covered by one Qr more of claims

1, 4, 6-10, 13, 15, and 16 of the >712 patent and that are manufactured abroad by
3



or on béhélf of, or imported by or on behalf of Keesung, or-any of its affiliated
companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or its
successors or assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into the United
States, entry fof consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a
warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under
‘license of the patent owner or as provided by law, aﬁd_ except for parts imported
for use in the maintenance, sewicé, or repair of multiple mode outdoor grills
purchased prior to the effective date of this Order.
Notwithstanding paragraphs 1-4 of this Order, the multiple mode outdoor grills
and parts thereof are entitled to entry into the United States for consumption,
entry for consumption from a foreign—trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse
for consumption under bond in the amount of 100 percent of the entered value for
all covered products manufactured By, for, or on behalf of Keesung, and zero
percent of the entered Vélue for all covered prdducts manufactured by, for, or.on
behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingsun, Academy, and Huige pursuant to
subsection (j) of Section 337 (19 U.S.C. § 1337(j)) and the Presidential
Memorandum for thé United States Trade Representative of July 21, 2005 (70
Fed. Reg. 4-'3,25 1), from the day after this Order is received by the United States
Trade Representative until such time as the United States Trade Representative
notifies the Cbmmission that this Order is apprdved or‘disapprOQed but, in any
event, not later than sixty days after the date of receipt of this Order. -
At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) and pursuant to
~ procedures that it éstablishes, persons seeking to import multiple mode outdoor

grills and parts thereof that are potentially subject to this Order may be required to
| 4



certify that they are -fam'iliar with the terms of this Order, that they have made
appropriate inquiry, and thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, the products being imported are not excludéd from entry under one or more
of paragraphs 1-4 of this Order. At its discretion, CBP may require persons who
have provided the certification described in this paragraph to furnish such records
or analyses as are necessary to substantiate the certification.

The provisions of this Order shall not apply to multiple mode outdoor grills and
parts thereof found to be non-infringing as detailed in the Commission Opinion
dated June 27, 2014, the final initial determination dated September 26, 2014 at
pages 54-57 and 59, and the Commission Opinion dated February 3, 2015 at
pages 27-36.

In accordance with 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the provisions of this Order shall not
apply to multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof imported by and for the
use.of the United States, or imported for, and to be used for, the United States
with the authorization or consént of the Government.

The Commi.ssion‘may modify this Order in accordanceb with the procedures
described in section 2v10.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(19 C.F.R. § 210.76).

The Secretary shall serve copieé of this Order upon each party of record in this
investigation and upon the Department of Health and Human Services, the
Department of Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, and U.S. Customs’and_

Border Protection.



R 1. Notiéé’ of this Or‘der_ shall be published in the Federa.l"Reg_ister. SRR .

By;Or__de_f of the Commission. :

' Lis’aR. Barton -

'S¢cretary to the C'onjrhissiorii o



CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE OUTDOOR GRILLS AND ~ Inv. No.337-TA-895
. PARTS THEREOF | : o

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE -

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached COMMISSION ORDER has been
served by hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, R. Whitney Winston, Esq., and the

following parties as indicated, on February 3, 2015.

Lisa R. Barton, Secretary -

U.S. International Trade Commission
500.E Street, SW, Room 112
Washington, DC 20436

On Behalf of Complainants A&J Manufacturing, LL.C and
A&J Manufacturing, Inc.:

V. James Adduci, II [ Via Hand Delivery

ADDUCI MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP Via Express Delivery
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW _ [ Via First Class Mail
Washington, DC 20036 C [ Other:

On Behalf of Respondelits Chér-Broil, LLC, and Zhejiang

Fudeer Electric Appliance Co., Ltd.:

Jeffrey M. Telep, Esq. ‘ _ U Via Hand Delivery
KING & SPALDING LLP : . Via Express Delivery
1700 Pennsylvania Ave., NW [ Via First Class Mail
Washington, DC 20006 [J Other:

On Behalf of Respondent Academy Ltd. d/b/a Academy
Sports + Outdoors and Ningbo Huige Qutdoor Products, Ltd.:

- James B. Coughlan, Esq. 4 O Via Hand Delivery
PERKINS COIE - X Via Express Delivery
700 Thirteenth Street, NW, Suite 600 [J Via First Class Mail

Washington, DC 20005 [] Other:
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On Behalf of Respondent The Brinkmann Corpofation:'

Gary A. Clark, Esq. | [J Via Hand Delivery
SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP Xl Via Express Delivery
333 South Hope Street, 43" Floor [ Via First Class Mail

Los Angeles, CA 90071 O Other:

On Behalf of Respondent Qutdoor Leisure Products, Inc. and

Dongguan Kingsun Enterprises Co., Litd.: ¢

Michael R. Dzwonczyk, Esq. ' ‘ ‘00 Via Hand Delivery
SUGHRUE MION PLLC _ _ X Via Express Delivery
2100 Pennsylvania Ave., NW [ Via First Class Mail

[ Other:

Washington, DC 20037



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washmgton, D.C.

* In the Matter of

CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE Inv. No. 337-TA-895
OUTDOOR GRILLS AND PARTS
THEREOF

LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER
The Commission found that there is a violation of Section 337 of the Taﬁff Actof 1930;
as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), in the unlawful importation, sale for importation, and sale after
importation by Respondents The Brinkmann Corporation (“Brinkmaﬁn”) of Dallas, Texas;
Outdoof Leisure Product.s, Inc. (“'OLP”jAof Neosho, Missouri; Dongguan Kingsun Enterprises

Co., Ltd. (“Kingsun”)'of Dongguan City, China; Academy, Ltd. (“Academy™) of Katy, Texas;

and Ningbo Huige Outdoor Products Co., Ltd. (“Huige”) of Zhejiang Province, China, of certain

multipl¢ mode outdoor grills anci parts thereof by reason of infringement of one or more claims
of U.S. Patent No. 8,381,712 (\“the >712 patent™).

The Commission also found Respondent Keesung Manufécturing Co., Ltd. (“Keesung™)
of Guangzhbu, China in défault pursuant to section 337(g)(1) and 19 C.F.R. § 210.16 for failing
to respond to the Notice of Investigation and a complaint that alleged a violation of Section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), with reépect to the unlawful
impqﬁatioh, sale for importation, and sale after importation into the United States of certain
multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof by reason of infringement of one or more claims

of the *712 patent.



Having reviewed the record of this investigation, including the written submissions of the
parties, the Commission has made its determination on the issues of remedy, the public interest,

and bonding. The Commission has determined that the appropriate form of relief is a limited

" exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed entry of covered multiple mode outdoor grills and

parts thereof manufactured by, for, or on behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingsun, Academy, Huige,
and Keesung, or aﬁy of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other relafed business
entities, or their successors or assigns. | |

The Commission has also determined that the public iﬁterest factors enumerated in
19 US.C. §§ i337(d)(1) and 1337(g)(1) do.not preclude the issuance of the limited exclusion
order.. ) |

During the Presidential review peﬁod, the Commission has further determine_:d toseta
bond of 100 percent of the entered value for all covered products manufactured by, for, or on

behalf of Keesung, and to set a bond of zero percent of the entered value for all covered products

- manufactured by, for, or on behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingsun, Academy, and Huige.

Accordingly, the Commission heréby ORDERS that:

1. Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts théreof covered by oﬁe or more of claims
1,2,4,6-11, 13, and 15-20 of the *712 patent and that are ménufactured abroad
by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of Brinkmann or any of its
affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or its
successors or assigns, are excluded from enfry for consumption into the United
States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a
warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under |

license of the patent owner or as provided by law, and except for parts imported



folr usé in the maintenance, service, or repair of multiple mode outdoor grills
purchased prior to the éffective date of this Order.

Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof covered by one or more of claims
1;9 of the ."7_12. i)éteﬁt and that aré .maﬁlilfac.t-urec-lvabr;).ad by orick)n béhalf lof, ébr
imported by or on behalf of OLP, Kingsun, or any of their affiliated companies,
parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or
assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into the United States, entry for
consumption from a foreign_ trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for
consumption, for the remaining term of tﬁe patent, except under license of the
patent owner or as provided by law, and except for pérts_ imported for use in the
maintenance, serviéé, or repair of multiple.mode outdoor grills purchased prior to
the effective date of this Order. |

Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof covered by one or more of claims
1-13, 15, and 16 of the *712 patent and that are manufactured abroad by or on
behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of Academy, Huige, or any of their
affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or
their successors or assigns, are excluded from entry for consumption into ‘the
United States, entry for consufnptioﬁ from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal
from a warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term (;f the patent, except
under license of the patent owner or as provided by law, and except for parts
imported for use in the maintenance, service, or repair of multiple mode outdoor |
grills purchased prior to the effective date of this Order.

Multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof covered by one or more of claims

1,4, 6-10, 13, 15, and 16 of the *712 patent and that are manufactured ébroad by
3



or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of Keesung, or any of its affiliated
Companies, parents, subSidiaries, or other related business entities, or its
successors or assigns, are excluded from entry for eonsumption into the United
States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a
warehouse for consumption, for the remaining ferm of tne patent, except under
license of the patent owner or as provided by law, and except for parts imported
for use in the maintenance, service, or repair of multiple mode outdoor grills.
purchased prior to the effective date of this Order.

Notwithstanding paragraphs 1-4 of this Order,.the multiple mode outdoor grills
and parts thereof are entitled to entry into the United States for consumption,
entry for consumption from a foreign-trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse
for consumption under bond in the amount of 100 percent of the entered value for
all covered products manufactured by, for, or on behalf of Keesung, and zero
percent of the entered value for all covered products manufactured by, for, or on
behalf of Brinkmann, OLP, Kingsun, Academy, and Huige pursuant to |
subsection (j).of Section 337 (19 U.S.C. § 1337(j)) and the Presidential
Memorandum for the United States Trade Representative of J uly 21, 2005 70
Fed. Reg. 43,251), from the day after this Order is received by the United States
Trade Representative until such time as the United States Trade Representative
notifies the Commission that this Order is approved or disapproved but, in any
event,v not later than sixty days after the date of receipt of this Order.

At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) and pursuant to
procedures that it establishes, persons seeking to import multiple mode outdoor

grills and parts thereof that are potentially subject to this Order may be required to



10.

certify that they are familiar with the terms of this Order, that they have made
appropriate inquiry, and thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, the products being imported are not excluded from entry under one or more
of paragraphs .1.-4 of th.i-s'Orcic.ar. At ité .diSC.I.’eﬁO.I.l; CéP rﬁéy réduifé peféon; -who”
have provided the certification described in this paragraph to furnish such records
or analyses as are necessary to substantiate the certification.

The provisions of this Order shall not apply to multiple mode outdoor grills and
parts thereof found to be non-infringing as detailed.in the Commission Opinion
dated June 27, 2014, the final initial determination dated September 26, 2014 at
pages 54-57 and 59, and the Commission Opinion dated February 3, 2015 at
pages 27-36. -

In accordance With 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the provisions of this Order shall not
apply to multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof imported by and for the
use of the United States, or imported for, and to be used for, the United States
with the authorization or consent of the Government. |

The Commission may modify this Order in accordance with the procedures
described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(19 C.F.R. § 210.76).

The Secretary shall serve copies of this Order upon each party of record in this
investigation and upon the Department'of Health and Human Services, the
Department of Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, and U.S. Customs and

Border Protection.



11.  Notice of this Order shall be published in the Federal Register.

By Order of the Commission.

Lisa R. Barton
- Secretary to the Commission

Issued: February 3, 2015



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of
CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE OUTDOOR Investigation No. 337-TA-895
GRILLS AND PARTS THEREOF

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Outdoor Leisure Products, Inc. of 45400 Doniphan
Drive, Neosho, Missouri 64850, cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities
.in the United Statés: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, transferring (except
for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for multiple mode outdoor grills and
parts thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-9 of U.S. Patent No. 8,381,712 (“the *712
patent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337).

I.
Definitions

As used in this order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United- States International Trade Commfssion.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean A&J Manufacturing, LLC of St. Simons, Georgia,
and A&J Manufacturing, Inc. of Green Cove Springs, Florida.

(C)  “Respondent” shall mean Outdoor Leisure Products, Inc. of Neosho, Missouri.

tD) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmcﬁtal partnership, ﬁrfn,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority-owned or controlled subsidiafies, successors, or assigns.

(E)  “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto

Rico.



(F)

(G)

The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

The term “covered products” shall mean multiple mode outdoor grills and parts

thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-9 of the *712 patent. Covered

products shall not include multiple mode outdoor grills and parts thereof found td

be non-infringing as detailed in the Commission Opinion dated June 27, 2014, the

~ final initial determination issued on September 26, 2014 at pages 54-57 and 59,

and the Commission Opinion dated February 3, 2015 at pages 27-36.

I
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist order shall apply to the Respondent and to any of

its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, distributors, controlled

(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and

assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by section III,

infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

T
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order.

For the remaining term of the *712 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A)
(B)

©
D)

import or sell for importation into the United States cdvered products;
market, distribute, sell, or othervs{ise transfer (except for‘exportation) in the United
States importéd Wcovered products;
advertise imported covered produbts;

solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or



(E)  aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other pfovision of this Order, Respondent shall Be permitted:

A. To distribute or sell parts imported for use in the maintenance, service, or repair
of multiple mode outdoor grills purchased prior to the effective date of this Order;

B. To engage in specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the terms of this Order if,
ina writtén instrument, the owner of the *712 patent authorizes or licenses such
specific conduct; or.

C. To engage in specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the terms .of this Order if
such specific conduct is related to the importation or same of covered products by
or for the .United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on January 1 of
each year and shall end on the subsequent December 31. The first report required under this
section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this order through December 31, 2015.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent has truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed repoﬁs, that they have no inventory of covered products
in the United States. )

Within thirty '(3 0) days of the last day of the repérting I;eriod, Réspoﬂdent shéll report to
the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that it has

(i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period,



and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in -
inventory in the United States at the end of the réporting- period.’

Respondents filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on
or before the deadlines stated above and éiibmit eight (8) true paper copies to the Office of the
Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the investigation
number (“Inv. No. 337-TA-895”) in a prominent place on the cover pages and/or the first page.

| (See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures,
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Pérsons with questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000). If
Respondent desires to submit a document to the Commission in confidence, it must file the
original and a public version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and must serve a
copy of the confidential version on Complainants’ counsel.!

Any failure to make the required report or the ﬁling of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a vielation of this order, and the submissic;n of a false or inaccurate report may be

referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI.
Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A)  For the purpose of securihg compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain
any and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, rharketing, or distribution in

the United States of covered products, made and received in the usual and

! Complainants must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive
reports and bond information associated with this order. The designated attorney must be on the
protective order entered in the investigation. -



ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of
three (3) yeérs. from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B)  For the purposes of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for
.1'10 ofher .p‘ulArp;)-se, Sﬁbjéét to-ény briviiége ArAeco,.g»nize'd by £he federal c0~1.1rts. éf tﬁé
United Stateé, and upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its staff,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission shdll be permitted access and
the right to inspect and copy, in Respondent's principal offices during office
hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so
chooses, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other
records and documents, in detail and in summary form, that must be retained
under subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)  Serve, within fifteen days after the effective date of this Ofder, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agenté, and
employees who have any responsibility for the impbrtation, marketing,
distribution, or salé of imported covered products in the United States;

(B)  Serve, within fifteen days after the succession of any pérsons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; aﬁd

(C) - Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and

VII(B) of this order, together with the date on which service was made.
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The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until

the expirétion date of the *712 patent.

VIIL
_Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Section V or VI of this Order should be made in accordance with section 201.6 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 201.6). For all reports for which
confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report.with

confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.75), including an action for civil
penalties under section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. §’ 1337(%)), as well as any |
other action that the Commission deems appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in
violation of this order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if it fails to

provide adequate or timely information.

X,
Modification

‘The Commission may amend this order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 '
C.F.R. § 210.76).

XI. -
Bonding

~ The conduct prohibited by section III of this order may be continued during the sixfy (60)

day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative, as
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delegated by the President (70 Fed. Reg. 43,251 (Jul. 21, 2005)), subject to Respondent posting
of a bond in the amount of zero percent of the entered value of the covered products. This bond
provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order.
Covered ﬁrodﬁéts i?ﬁpoﬁed on or-a.lftef ;[he Aaté ;f iséﬁanéé of.’;his brdéf are- .subj-éct t; the- -e:ntrsé
bond as set forth in the exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this
bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures eétablished by the
Commission for tﬁe posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. (See 19 C.F.R. § 210.68). The bond and any accompanying
documentation are to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the
commencement 6f conduct that is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order. Upon the
Secretary's acceptance of the bond, (a) the Secretary will serve an acceptance letter on all parties,
and (b) Respondent must serve a copy of thé bond and any'accompanyin-g documentation on
Complainants’ counsel..2

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves this Order (or does not disapprove it within the review period), unless (i) the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or (ii) Respondent exports or destroys the
products subject to this bond and provides certification to that effect that is satisfaétory to the
Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative

disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved (or

2 See note 1 above.



not disapproved) by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondentl of an
~ order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

Commission.
By Order of the Commission.

Lisa R. Barton
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: February 3,2015



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISS][ON
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE OUTDOOR | Investigation No. 337-TA-895
GRILLS AND PARTS THEREOF

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT The Brinkmann Corporation of 4215 McEwan
Road, Dallas, Texas 75244, cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in
the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, transferring (e;cept.for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for multiple mode outdoor grills and parts
thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1,2,4,6-11, 13, and 15-20 of U.S. Patent No.
8,381,712 (“the 712 patent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended
(19 U.S.C. § 1337). |

I.
Definitions

As used in this order:

(A)  “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B)  “Complainants” shall mean A&J Manufacturing, LLC of St. “Si.I‘nons, Georgia,
and A&J Manufacturing, Inc. of. Green Cove Springs; Florida.

(C)  “Respondent” shall mean The Brinkmann Corporation ;)f Dallas, Texas.

(D)  “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business éntity other than Respondent or

its majority-owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.
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“United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico.

The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for

* consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

The term “covered products” shall mean multiple mod¢ outdoor grills and parté
thereof that infringe one or more of élaims 1,2,4,6-11,13, and 15;20 of the °712
patent. Covered products shall not include multiple mode outdoor grills and parts
thereof found to be non-infringing as detailed in the Commission Opinion dated
June 27, 2014, the final initial determination issued on September 26, 2014 at
pages 54-57 and 59, and the Commission Opinion dated February 3, 2015 at
pages 27-36. |

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist order shall apply to the Respondent and to any of

its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by section III, -

infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

II1.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order.

For the remaining term of the *712 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A)  import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B)

" market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation) in the United

States imported covered products;



(C)  advertise imported covered products;

(D)  solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) - aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation,A transfer, or distributiox-i of ééveféd p}édu;ts. -

IV.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any dther provision of this Order, Respondent shall be permitted:

A. To distribute or sell parts imported for use in the maihtenance, service, or repair

of multiple mode outdoor grills purchased prior to the effective date of this Order;
- B. To engage in specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the terms of this Order if,

in a written instrument, the owner of the 712 patent authorizes or licenses such
specific conduct; or |

C. To engage in specific éonduct otherwise prohibited by the terms of this Order if
such specific conduct is related to the importation or same of covered pfoducts by
or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this requirement, the reporting periods shall commencé' on January 1 of
each year and shall end on the subsequent December 31. The first report required under this
section shall covef the period from the date of issuance of this order thrdugh December 31, 2015.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent has truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that they have no inventory of covered products
in the United States. |

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to

the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that it has



(1) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period,
and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

" Respondents filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on
or before the deadlines stated above and submit eight (8) true paper copies to the Office of the
Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rul‘es of
Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.4(f)).» Submissions should refer to the inveétigation
number (“Inv. No. 337-TA-895”) in a prominent place on the cover pages and/or the first page.
(See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, -
http://www.usitc. g_ov/secretéfr'y/fed_reg_notices/rules/hahdb00kwon_eiectronic_ﬁling.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding ﬂling should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000). If
Respondent desires to submit a document to the Commission in confidence, it must file the
original and a public version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and must serve a
copy of the qonﬁdential version on Complainants’ counsel.!

Any failufe to make ;the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be
referfed to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI
Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A)  For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain
any and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketihg, or distribution in

the United States of covered products, made and received in the usual and

' Complainants must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive
reports and bond information associated with this order. The désignated attorney must be on the
protective order entered in the investigation. -



®

ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of

three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

For the purposes of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for

1o other purpose, subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the

United States, and upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its staff,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission shall be permitted access and
the right to inspect and copy, in Respondent's principal offices during office
hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so
chooses, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence, mémoranda, and othef
record‘sband documents, in detail and in summary form, that must be\retained
under subparagraph VI(A) of this Order. '

: VIIL -
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)

®B)

©

Serve, within fifteen days after the effective date of this Ofder, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing,
distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the United States;

Serve, within fifteen days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and
Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each berson
upon Who‘m the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and

VII(B) of this order, together with the date on which service was made.
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The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the expiration date of the *712 patent. |

VIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for conﬁde‘ntial treatment of information obtained by fhe Commission
pursuant to Section V or VI of this Order éhould be made in accordé'nce with section 201.6 of the
Cbmmission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 201.6). For all reports for which -
confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this order may résult in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules‘ of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.75), including an action for civil
penalties under section 337(f) of the Tariff Act' of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337(f)), as
well as any other action that the Commission deems appropriate. In determining whether |
Responcient is in violation of this order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent
if it fails to provide adequate or timely information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19

C.FR. § 210.76).

XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by section III of this order may be continued during the sixty (60)

day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative, as



.delegated by the President (70 Fed. Reg. 43,251 (Jul. 26, 2005)), subject to Réspondent posting
of a bond in the amount of zero percent of the entered value of the covered producfs. This bond
provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order.
ACovelred‘ .1.3r0d.1‘10ts impéfted én o‘r> aftéf thé daté 'of iséuaﬁée of thié .Ord'ér aré squ ect to thé. entfy
bond as set forth in the exclusion order issued by the Cominission, and are not subject to this
bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. (See 19 C.F.R. § 210.68). The bond and any accompanying
documentation are to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the
commencement of conduct that is otherWise prohibited by Section III of this Order. Upon the
Secretary's acceptance of the Bond, (a) the Seéretary will serve an accepténce letter on all parties,
and (b) Respondent must serve a copy of the bond and any accompanying documentation on
Complainants’ counsel.®

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves this Order (or does not disapprove it within the review period), unless (i) the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Federal Cifcuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or (ii) Respondent expovrts or destroys the
products subject to this bond and provides (.:ertiﬁcation to that effect that is satisfactory to‘ the
Commisston.

The bond is to be released in the event the United Stafes Trade Representative

disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved (or

2 See note 1 above.



not disapproved) by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an
~order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

‘Commission.

~

By Order of the Commission.

Lisa R Barton '

Secretary to the Commission

~ Issued:  February 3,2015 |



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN MULTIPLE MODE OUTDOOR | Investigation No. 337-TA-895
GRILLS AND PARTS THEREOF

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Academy, Ltd. of 1800 N. Mason Road, Katy,
Texas 77449, cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United
States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for multiple mode outdoor grills and parts
thereof that infringe one of more of claims 1-13, 15, and 16 of U.S. Patént No. 8,381,712 (“the
*712 patent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. §
1337).

I
Definitions

As used in this order:

(A)  “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

B) “Complainants” shall mean A&J Manufacturing, LLC of St. Simons, Georgia,
and A&J Manufacturing, Inc. of Green Cove Springs, Florida.

(C)  “Respondent” shall mean Academy, Ltd. of Katy, Texas.

(D)  “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or

its majority-owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.



2

(E)  “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Pueﬁo
Rico.
(F)  The terms “import” and “imporfation” refer to importation for entry for
‘consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.
(G) The te@ “covered products” shall mean multiple mode outdoor grills énd parts
theréof-’ that infringe one or more of claims 1-13, 15, and 16 of the ’712 patent.
Covered products shall not include multiple mode outdoor grills and parts therebf

found to be non-infringing as detailed in the Commission Opinion dated June 27,

2014, the final initial determination issued on September 26,' 2014 at pages 54-57

and 59, and the Commission Opinion dated February 3, 2015 at pages 27-36.

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist order shall apply to the Respondent and to any of

its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, distributors, controlled

(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and.

assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

1L
Conduct Prohibited

The ‘following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by thié Order.
For the remaining term of the *712 patent, Respondent shall not:
(A)  import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B)  market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation) in the United
States imported covered products;-

© advertise imported covered products;



D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E)  aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, Respoﬁdent shall be permitted:

A. To distribute or sell parts importéd for use in thé maintenance, service, or repair
of multiple mode outdoor grills purchased prior to the effective date of this Order;

B. To engage in specific conduct otherwise pfohibited by the terms of this Order if,
ina W.ritten.instrument,.' the owner of the *712 patent authorizes or licenses such
specific conduct; or

C. To engage in specific ;f:_‘g:onduct otherwise prohibited by the terms of this Order if
such specific conduct'fllfs related to the importation or same of eovered products by
or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this require:r;lent, the reporting periods shall commence on January 1 of
each year and shall end on the subséquent December 31. The first report required under this
section shall cover the period from the date of issuanée of this order through December 31, 201.5.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent has truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that they have no inventory of covered products
in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Reépondent shall report to
the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that it has

® impoftec’l' and/or (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period,



and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventbfy in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Respondents filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on

* or before the deadlines stated above and submit eight (8) true pajjer ébpieé to the Office of the

Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the investigation
number (“Inv. No. 337-TA-895") in a prominent place on the cover pages and/or the first page.
(See Handbook for Electronic Filing Prbcedures,
http://www.usitc. gov/secretary/fed_reg__notices/ruies/handbook_on_electronic_ﬁling.pdt).
Persons with questions regarding filing shéuld contact the Secretary (202-205-2000). If
Respondent desires to sﬁbmit a document to the Commission in confidence, it must file the
originél and a ﬁublic version of the original with the Ofﬁée of the Secretary and must serve-a
copy of the confidential version on Complainants’ counsel.'

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this order, and the §ubmfssion of a false or inaccurate report may be
referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violatiqn of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VL
Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A)  For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain
any and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in

the United States of covered products, made and received in the usual and

! Complainants must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive
~ reports and bond information associated with this order. The designated attorney must be on the
protective order entered in the investigation.



B)

ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of
three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

For the purposes of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for

i no.(.)thé-r: pur'pose-,'subj ect to any pri{?ilegé recbgniied by the federal courts of the

United States, and upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its staff,
duly authorized repre‘sentative‘s of the Commission shall be permitted access and
the right to inspect and copy, in Respondent’s principal offices during office
hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so
chooses, all books, ledgers, accoﬁnts, correspondence, memoranda, and other
records and ,documénts, in detail and iﬂ summary form, that must be' retained
under subparagraph V‘I(A) of this Order.

VII.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)

B)

©

Serve, within fifteen days after the effective date of this O:rder, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the iﬁportation, marketing,
distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the United States;

Serve, within fifteen days after the succession of a;ly persons referred to in
subpar;graph VII(A) of this order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and
Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and

VII(B) of this order, together with the date on which service was made.

.......
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The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the expiration date of the *712 patent.

VIIL |
.. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Section V or VI of this Order should be made in accordance with section 201.6 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 201.6). For all reports for which
confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted. | |

X,
Enforcement

Violation of this order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. § 210.75), including an action for
civil penalties under section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337(f)), as well as
any other action that the Commission deems appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is
in violation of this order, the Commission may infer facts ad.Verse to Respondent if it fails to

provide adequate or timely information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
C.F.R. § 210.76).

XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by section III of this order may be continued during the sixty (60)

day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative, as
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‘delegated by the Pfesident (70 Fed. Reg. 43,251 (Jul. 21, 2005)), subject to Respondcrit posting
ofa Bond in the amount of zero percent of the enteréd value of the covered products. This bond
provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order.
ébvéféd products ifﬁpoﬁéd on or after the date of issuance of this Order are éﬁbj ect to the ‘e.ntry”
bond as set forth in the exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this
bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. (See 19 C.F.R. § 210.68). The bond and any accompanying
documentation are to be provided to and approved by the Commission pfior to the
commencement of conduct that is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order. Upon the
Secretary's acceptance of the bond, (a) the Secretary will serve an acceptance letter on all parties,
and (b) Respondent must serve a copy of the bond and any accompanying documentation on |

- Complainants® counsel.?

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves this Order (or does not disapprove it within the review period), unless (i) the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order asto Respondent on appeal, or (ii) Respondent exports or destroys the _
products subject to this bond and provideé certification to that effect that is satisfactory to the
Commission. |

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative

disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved (or

2 See note 1 above.



not disapproved) by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an
order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondenf to the

Commission.
By Order of the Commission.

Lisa R. Barton
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: February 3, 2015





